
Information*Technology*Committee*Minutes*
August&30,&2011&–&11:00&am&

Krannert&246&
&
Attending:&Lynnwood&Belvin,&Victor&Bissonnette,&Andy&Bressette,&Penny&EvansCPlants,&
Nadeem&Abdul&Hamid,&Curt&Hersey&(chair),&Cameron&Jordan,&Jerry&Trammell,&and&Jeremy&
Worsham.&
&

• Introductions&
The&meeting&commenced&with&a&round&of&introductions.&
&

• Approval*of*Minutes*
The&minutes&of&4/26/2011&were&approved.&
*

• Old*Business*
o VideoCOnCDemand:*

Jeremy&Worsham&shared&an&update&on&the&filmsConCdemand&products,&which&
have&been&rolled&out&and&are&active&and&running.&A&few&informational&
sessions&have&been&held&with&individual&faculty&and&feedback&is&being&
awaited&regarding&their&experiences.&A&facultyCwide&email&announcement&
will&soon&be&issued&about&the&newlyCavailabe&resources.&
*

o OIT&Summer&Projects:&
Penny&EvansCPlants&provided&a&report&on&projects&completed&over&the&
summer,&including:*

! The&completely&renovated&Laughlin&lab:&now&a&“learning&lab”&
environment&with&new&furniture&and&equipment,&including&screens&
mounted&on&every&wall.&Members&were&encouraged&to&visit&it&and&see&
the&new&layout.*

! A&new&Moon&lab,&established&through&a&gift.&Features&a&normal&lab&
layout&with&11&computers.&Open&lab&hours&are&published&on&the&OIT&
website.&(They&have&been&slightly&adjusted&over&the&past&few&weeks&
based&on&usage&reports.)&It&was&suggested&that&a&list&of&disciplineC
specific&software&resources&available&in&the&various&campus&labs&be&
posted&on&the&web&site&as&well,&if&it&is&not&already&there.*

! Jenzabar/Vikingweb&was&upgraded,&including&EX&version&4.0&with&a&
completely&redesigned&user&interface.*

! TeleCom&upgrades&in&the&townhouses,&Winshape,&Valhalla,&and&other&
renovated&areas.*

! Networking&has&been&working&on&streamlining&the&student&network.&
Further&information&was&provided&regarding&changes&to&the&wireless&
network&as&follows.&
*

• New*Business*
o Wireless&Changes:&

Penny&EvansCPlants&continued&with&a&description&of&changes&to&the&wireless&
network&infrastructure,&which&has&involved&two&aspects:&replacement&of&
hardware&and&changes&to&the&wireless&IDs.*

! The&HP&access&points&(APs)&across&campus&have&been&or&will&be&
replaced&with&Aerohive&APs,&which&have&better&reception,&etc.&Dana&



was&upgraded&over&the&summer&and&the&remaining&residence&halls&
are&a&priority,&with&plan&to&upgrade&several&over&fall&break.*

! New&wireless&network&IDs&have&been&set&up.&A&campusCwide&email&
was&sent&out&in&early&August&regarding&the&changes.&In&short:&
everyone&in&the&Berry&community&is&encouraged&to&use&the&new&
secure&“Berry”&network&instead&of&the&unsecured&“BerryGuest”,&on&
which&bandwidth&will&eventually&be&limited&and&which&is&intended&
for&usage&by&guests&to&the&campus.&Internet&bandwidth&on&the&secure&
“Berry”&wireless&and&wired&networks&has&been&doubled&over&the&
summer.*

Instructions&on&how&to&connect&to&the&wireless&are&available&at&tips.berry.edu&
for&all&operating&systems.&Some&connection&problems&have&been&experienced&
with&older&laptops&running&Vista,&but&otherwise&connecting&to&the&new&
networks&should&work&fine.&
&
Penny&EvansCPlants&and&Tom&Hocut&will&speak&about&the&wireless&changes&at&
the&September&SGA&meeting&as&well.&
&
Lynnwood&Belvin&asked&for&instructions&to&be&posted&on&making&computers&
not&automatically&connect&to&the&unsecure&wireless,&if&that&is&possible.&
&

o Personnel&Changes:&
Dan&Sandberg&(BITS&manager)&left&Berry&on&August&5th.&He&has&been&replaced&
by&Terri&Sills&(former&student&work&coordinator),&who&is&now&also&in&charge&
of&all&lab&assistants&as&well&as&BITS&workers.&
&
Technical&Purchasing&has&been&moved&from&Telecom&(under&Tonya)&to&the&
User&Support/Desktop&Support&group&under&Ellen&Sisler,&with&Allen&
Reynolds&as&the&primary&responsible&for&technical&purchasing&and&Amy&
Cornelius&assisting&him.&Purchasing&has&also&been&moved&to&an&appropriate&
space&in&the&Evans&building.&
&

o Andy&Bressette&announced&that&the&advisory&committee&for&Instructional&
Technology&was&to&be&eliminated&and&charge&of&some&of&the&purposes&it&
served&would&be&transferred&to&the&IT&(Information&Technology)&committee&
in&order&to&generate&better&conversations&on&the&needs&and&interaction&
between&technology&in&the&classroom&and&IT.&The&IT&committee&will&now&
advise&on&matters&of&classroom&technology&as&well&as&other&campus&
technology.&Also&as&a&result&of&this&change,&Andy&Bressette,&Associate&
Provost,&will&now&serve&on&the&IT&committee&instead&of&the&Provost.&
&

o Curt&Hersey&mentioned&the&installation&of&flat&panel&screens&on&the&walls&of&
some&Laughlin&classrooms&(where&view&of&the&primary&projector&screen&is&
blocked&by&obstructions)&as&a&lowerCcost&option&to&adding&a&second&
projector.&However,&the&company&used&for&installation&seems&to&be&
unreliable&in&their&price&assessments&and&installation.&It&was&mentioned&that&
the&benefit&of&the&current&company&being&used&is&that&they&will&come&on&very&
short&notice&to&answer&service&calls.&
&

Nadeem Abdul Hamid




o There&was&discussion&regarding&the&fact&that&computers&and&other&
technology&equipment&in&classrooms&are&managed&by&different&departments&
(Computing&vs.&Multimedia&Support).&Also,&currently&computers&are&included&
in&the&OIT&replacement&cycle&but&not&other&ancillary&equipment.&There&is&
some&discussion&under&way&with&respect&to&bringing&other&classroom&
technology&into&the&replacement&cycle,&but&that&may&not&happen&soon&
because&of&budget&constraints.&
&

o Print&Management&Update:&
Penny&EvansCPlants&announced&that&PaperCut&print&management&software&
has&been&installed&and&is&running.&She&distributed&a&report&of&printing&
statistics&and&a&FAQ&on&the&new&print&allocation&policies&(for&students)&under&
consideration.&There&was&discussion&about&faculty&who&feel&that&their&
students&should&be&able&to&print&out&materials&for&classes&with&no&restriction.&
Penny&explained&that&one&option&would&be&to&allow&faculty&to&request&for&
special&allowances&for&their&students&who&need&to&print&in&large&quantity&for&
the&purpose&of&classes&or&research.&It&was&suggested&that&another&option&
would&be&to&encourage&faculty&to&prepare&course&readers&that&could&be&
photocopied&and&sold&by&the&bookstore,&instead&of&requiring&students&to&
print&materials&out&individually&(which&is&less&costCeffective).&One&difficulty&
with&that&is&that&faculty&must&individually&deal&with&the&bookstore&to&arrange&
this;&there&is&no&dedicated&department&(such&as&printing&services)&that&can&
assist&faculty&in&the&process&of&preparing&course&readers.&
&

o Patch&for&Outlook&Bug:&
Penny&EvansCPlants&mentioned&that&Microsoft&has&issued&a&patch&to&fix&a&bug&
where&recurring&meetings&on&Outlook&calendars&have&been&dropping.&
However,&this&also&involves&an&update&of&the&operating&system&on&some&
mobile&devices,&and&the&required&version&(IOS&4.3)&is&not&yet&available&for&
Verizon&phones.&
&

o SPSS&Licenses:&
SPSS&licenses&are&updated&at&the&end&of&the&calendar&year,&which&is&
approaching.&Berry&has&75&institutional&licenses&and&there&will&an&
opportunity&for&faculty&who&want&to&switch&from&using&a&PC&version&of&SPSS&
to&a&Mac&OS&X&version&to&do&so.&Thus&any&users&who&are&running&dualCboot&
Macs&only&for&the&purposes&of&SPSS&should&consider&this&option&to&reduce&the&
overhead&of&support&dualCboot&OSes.&
&

o New&Chairperson:&
Nadeem&Abdul&Hamid&was&selected&as&the&new&chair&of&the&committee&going&
forward.&

&
The&meeting&was&adjourned&at&12&noon.&
&
Minutes&submitted&by&Nadeem&Abdul&Hamid.&
&
&


